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February 5, 2024 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
ADDENDUM 1 

CONTRACT NO. 8696 
BIKEWAYS – 2023 

 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the 
original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
ADD THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE AFTER THE FIRST SENTENCE OF THE DESCRIPTION OF BID ITEM 90003 
REMOVE UNKNOWN METAL: 
 
“It is assumed to be metal plating of an unknown thickness.” 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Items have been revised in the proposal. See Bid Express. 
 

Action Bid Item Description 

REVISE 90003 REMOVE UNKNOWN METAL 

REVISE 50226 UTILITY TRENCH PATCH TYPE III 

REMOVE 50440 6 INCH (C900 PVC) TYPE III STORM 
SEWER PIPE 

ADD 50441 8 INCH (C900 PVC) TYPE III STORM 
SEWER PIPE 

REVISE 90032 REINFORCED CONCRETE APRON 
ENDWALL FOR PIPE UNDERDRAIN 

REVISE 40201 HMA PAVEMENT 3 LT 58-28 S 

REVISE 40202 HMA PAVEMENT 4 LT 58-28 S 

REVISE 40301 FULL WIDTH GRINDING 

 
 
PLANS: 
N/A 
 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
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Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:  
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering 
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route. 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
               __                       
     James M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer 
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